DISTRICT ATTORNEY
PARIsH OF ORLEANS
STATE OF LOUISIANA
2700 TULANE AVENUE

NEW ORLEANS 70119

JriM GARRISON
DISTRICT ATTORNEY November 14, 1967

Mrs. Sylvia Meagher
302 West 12th Street
New York, New York - 10014

Dear Sylvia:

I checked with Mr. Garrison and he approved of sending you
the enclosed material from the Texas Attorney General Report.
I include a memo which lists the complete report, and indi-
cates which parts of it were published in the 26 volumes.

I have not included any material from the last volume
(Correspondence file) as I have not yet determined what
parts of it are important. I may end up by Xeroxing the
entire volume and sending it to you.

We would appreciate it if you would return these files, but
you are at liberty to Xerox any part of it you want, and
also to make it available to anyone you want. We would be
interested to hear if you find anything in these pages which
conflicts with the findings of the Warren Report.

Best wishes,

e amad

P
TOM BETHELL
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Enclosures



